
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bob 

Varley, John: Barclays PLC 
Wednesday, September 10, 2008 10:18 AM 
Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 
Re: Geitner called, long conversation , call when convenient 

One further thought: given pattern so farJ fuld will ring. Think we should push him off. If 
we engage with himJ he will use it. That's why I'm cautious about the "marriage broker'' 
phrase. Think the us authorities need to be more activist than that if we are to be prepared 
to play. Will ring! 
John 

- - - - -Original Message- --- -
From: DiamondJ Bob : Barclays Capital 
To: VarleyJ John : Group Exec 
CC: LucasJ Chris : Group Exec 
Sent: Wed Sep 10 14:57:02 2808 
Subject: Geitner calledJ long conversation) call when convenient 

This e-mail may contain information that is confidenti al) privileged or otherwise protected 
from disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient of this e -mailJ do not duplicate or 
redistribute it by any means . Please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender that 
you have received it in error. Unless specifically indicated) this e -mail is not an offer to 
buy or sell or a solicitation to buy or sell any securities) investment products or other 
financial product or serviceJ an of ficial confirmation of any transaction) or an official 
statement of Barclays. Any views or opinions presented are solel y those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Barcl ays . This e-mail is subject to terms available at the 
following link: www.barcap.com/emaildisclaimer. By messaging with Barclays you consent to the 
foregoing. Barclays Capital is the investment banking division of Barclays Bank PLCJ a 
company registered in England (number 
1826167) with its registered office at 1 Churchill Place, London, E14 SHP. 
This emai l may relate to or be sent from other members of the Barclays Group. 
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